Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Mastura <mastura@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 18 May 2018 8:17 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); 'Claims Dept’; SUR
Subject: LOD - SBE 8 D Own Damage Claim
Attachments: SAftersales18051821160.pdf

Dear Claims team,
Above attachment is for your perusal. We will pass the LOD to Adrian by hand shortly.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Mastura
Claims Administrator

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (reg No 199902271w)

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9828 f. +65 6841 1183

e. mastura@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6831{5 2223
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The all-new Audi Q2
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Email Disclaimer

This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.

If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system.
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 27 February 2018 5:53 PM

To: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SBE 8 D Own Damage Claim

Dear Jeffery,

Please see attached.

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd



Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Claims Dept [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 27 February 2018 5:50 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: 'Claims Dept' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SBE 8 D Own Damage Claim

Dear Veron,
Sorry. Its marked supplementary that was forwarded this morning.

Many thanks!

Best regards,
Jeffery Tan

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (reg No 199902271w)

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p.
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

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 27 February, 2018 5:49 PM

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

Sent: Tuesday, 27 February 2018 5:40 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: 'Claims Dept' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SBE 8 D Own Damage Claim

Dear Veron,
Please get Guo Qiang to pass us the marked estimate for our reference.

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

Sent: Tuesday, 27 February, 2018 2:13 PM

To: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SBE 8 D Own Damage Claim

Dear Jeffery,

Vehicle excess $400/-

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
Sent: Tuesday, 27 February 2018 10:54 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Claims Dept' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: RE: SBE 8 D Own Damage Claim

Dear all,
Attached the supplementary for Guo Qiang kind reference.

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
Sent: Friday, 23 February, 2018 11:47 AM

To: 'SUR' <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: SBE 8 D Own Damage Claim

Dear all,
Kindly assist in the Own Damage Claim approval.

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

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223
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



